Contents

How to create an assessment template?2
How to add an Assessment Subject?
How to add an Assessment Question?6
How to add an Answer Option Set?
How to set up the "Answer Grade levels"?
How to set up the Assessment Score Rating?
How to schedule an Assessment?
How to schedule and assessment for suppliers?12
How to assign a Delivery Assessment to one or more suppliers?
How to run\perform an Assessment? 14
How to locate due and upcoming scheduled supplier assessments?
How to run\perform a "Supplier Assessment" for a specific supplier?
How to send and re-import a "Supplier Self-Assessment"?15
How to run\preform a "Delivery Assessment"?16
If delivery assessment is set as "Mandatory" for the supplier
If delivery assessment is set as "Recommended"17
If delivery assessment is set as "Available" 17
If a default delivery assessment is not set for the supplier18
Other Supplier Assessment related features 19
The Supplier Assessment on the supplier form?19
Other Supplier Assessment related functions on the supplier form?Error! Bookmark not defined
The Supplier Experience log functions?

The Supplier Experience log function.

This function will allow you to record your day to day experience with your suppliers. This is not directly related to the assessment module. However, it is a tool that could be used as source to answer your assessment questions, and it is included as part of the "Supplier Assessment" license.

How to record a supplier experience event?

- 1. Click the 🥰 [Add new supplier experience event] button which can be found on the following locations within TM Master.
 - a. [Purchasing] \rightarrow [Overview] \rightarrow Middle grid menu bar
 - b. [Order head] form menu bar
 - c. [Contact] form menu bar
 - d. [Receive order] form menu bar
- 2. The following form should open:

🧟 Supplier Experience Event			- 0	×
<u>F</u> ile				
New 🔚 📑 🔜 Save and Close 🛛 📇 🛛 Close				
General				
Experience details	Source details	3		
Experience type:	Unit:	M/V Patriot Games 2		
Status: Open 🗸	Supplier:	Tero Marine AS		
	Order:	PATG2-0070-13-M		
	Reported By:	System Administrator	2019-04-01	\sim
Comment:				

- 3. Experience details field group:
 - a. Select one of your predefined "Experience types".
 - b. Select the status for the experience either "Open" or "Closed". If you need some additional follow up you may keep it as "Open", but if no immediate processing is required you can set it to "Closed"
- 4. The "Source details" group will display:
 - a. The Unit related to the experience.Either the related order owner or the unit where the event entry is created.
 - b. The Supplier name linked to the experience.
 Clicking the [Eye] icon at the end of the field will open the supplier details
 - c. If the Experience is created from a particular order, the order number will be shown in this field. This field might be empty if the experience event is not linked to an order. (Created from the [Contact] form)
 - d. The name of the user creating the experience event is automatically captured as well as the creation date.
- 5. The description of the experience event can be added in the "Comment" field.
- 6. Click [Save & Close]

The automatically recorded "Supplier Experience Events"

A typical supplier experience would be that you need to remind the supplier to respond to either your "request for quotation", "request for order confirmation" or even "order delivery". TM Master has a send reminder function ??. Dependent of the orders current status it will send different types of reminders.

- If status is within the "RFQ" statuses it will send a "Request for quotation" reminder.
- If status is "On order" but not confirmed it will send a "Request for order confirmation" reminder
- If order is confirmed, but not received it will send a "Request for delivery" reminder.
- If order is partly received, it will send a "Complete delivery" reminder.

This function will also automatically create an experience event (without user interaction) with a "Experience type" matching the reminder send. In the description field the system will record the time passed since the latest status was set up until the time the reminder was sent. IE: "Order confirmation reminder sent 5 days 3 hours 30 minutes after order sent"

How to review the recorded supplier experience events?

How to create an assessment template?

- 1. Click [Fleet] \rightarrow [Assessments]
- 2. Click [New]
- 3. The following empty form should show up.

Bile Assessment Title: Assessment Title: Assessment Title: Assessment Council Assessment Score Rating Answer Grade Levels Council Subjects Council Subject Weight Council Subject Name Assessment Council Coun	- 0	
General Documents Change Log Assessment Title: Assessment Type: Supplier Assessment Description:		
Assessment Title: Description: Assessment Questions Assessment Score Rating Answer Grade Levels Question Subjects Question Subjects Question Subject Weight Oty Questions Weight of Questions in Sub Subject Name Assessment Questions Questions Question Subject Weight May Perfer Market Barrier Constraints Sub Assessment Questions Question No A Question Subject Weight In Subject Weight In Asses Answer Options Questions Question No A Question Question		
Description: Assessment Questions Assessment Questions QLection Subjects QLection Subject Name Assessment Questions QLections QLections QLections QLections QLections QLections QLections QLections QLection No Assessment Questions QLections QLections QLection No Assessment Question No Assessment Questions QLections QLection No Assessment Question No		
Assessment Questions Assessment Score Rating Answer Grade Levels Question Subjects Question Subjects Image: Columns Group Image: Columns Subject Name Image: Subject Weight Qty Questions Weight of Questions in Sub Assessment Questions Image: Columns Image: Columns Image: Columns Image: Columns Assessment Questions Image: Columns Image: Columns Image: Columns Image: Columns Image: Columns Subject Question No Image: Columns	Assessment Type: Supplier Assessment	~
Question Subjects Q* Image: Columns Group Image: Columns Group Image: Columns Image: Column		\$\lambda \lefty \lef
Q: Columns Group P Refresh Image: Subject Weight Qty Questions Weight of Questions in Sub Subject Name Subject Weight Qty Questions Weight of Questions in Sub Assessment Questions Subject Weight Qty Questions Weight of Questions in Sub Q: Image: Columns Group P Refresh Image: Columns in Sub Subject Question Image: Columns Group P Image: Columns in Sub Q: Image: Columns Image: Columns in Sub Image: Columns in Subject Weight in Asses Answer Options Q: Image: Columns in Sub Image: Columns in Sub Image: Columns in Sub Image: Columns in Sub Q: Image: Columns in Sub Image: Columns in Sub Image: Columns in Sub Image: Columns in Sub Subject Question No Question Image: Columns in Subject Weight in Asses Answer Options Question	ade Levels	
Subject Name Subject Weight Qty Questions Weight of Questions in Sub Assessment Questions Q2 Image: Columns		
Assessment Questions Q? Q. Subject Question No Question Subject Weight Weight In Subject Weight In Asses	🤊 Refresh 🛗 📑 🚬	
Q: Columns Group P Refresh Image: Columns	Subject Weight Qty Questions Weight of Questions in Sub	
Q: Image: Columns Group P Refresh Image: Columns Image: Columns </th <th></th> <th></th>		
Subject Question No 🔺 Question Subject Weight In Subject Weight In Asses Answer Options Quest		
	n Refresh 👫 🖻 💽 🔀	
		stion [
		stion [
		stion [
C		stion [
		stion [

FIG 1: ASSESSMENT FORM (EMPTY)

- 4. Fill in details in the following fields:
 - 4.1. Assessment title: Enter the "Assessment title" / "Assessment Template name"
 - 4.2. Assessment type: Select an assessment type
 - **Supplier Assessment:** For internal supplier assessments that are used internally to score\assess a supplier
 - **Supplier self-assessment:** For assessments that will be sent to the supplier in an excel sheet which the supplier can answer themselves.
 - **Delivery Assessment:** To create a delivery assessment, which can be run (optionally or mandatory) per order delivery, when order is received.
 - 4.3. Description: Add a short description of the assessment if needed
 - 4.4. Click [Save]
 - 4.5. You have now created an empty "Assessment template"

How to add an Assessment Subject?

Organizing your assessment questions in subjects is a good idea, as it will allow you to aggregate the result assessment score based on a subject. It will also make it easier to distribute importance or weight on the subject that currently matters to your organization. In TM Master you will need to at least add one subject, before adding questions.

- 1. Click [Fleet] → [Assessments] → Double click on the assessment you wish to add one or more subjects to, or create a new one (ref chapter above)
- 2. On the "Assessment Questions" sub tab in the middle of the assessment form you will find the section/grid called "Question subject"

Assessment Questions Assessment Score Rating Ar	nswer Grade Levels		
Question Subjects			
🝳 📑 🗙 🔍 🖏 Columns 🛅 Group	🍸 🔊 <u>R</u> efresh 👭 탁		- 🚡 Qî
Subject Name	🔺 Subject Weight 🛛 Qty	Questions	Weight of Questions in Sub
01. Pricing Performance	40,00 %	5	100,00 %
02. Quality	30,00 %	4	100,00 %
03. Supply Chain & Production	30,00 %	4	100,00 %
Total	100.00 %	13	,

FIG 2. QUESTION SUBJECTS GRID

3. Click the ^Q [Create New Question Subject] button.

2 New Question Subject	_	×
<u>F</u> ile		
😪 🔚 📑 🔜 Save and Close 🛛 🖶 🛛 🗠 🖓		
General Questionnaire Previous Versions Change Log		
Question Subject:		

FIG 3: QUESTION SUBJECT FORM

- 4. Question Subject: Enter the Question subject
- 5. Subject Weight: Enter the subject weight as a percentage. The distribution of the weight is of course up to you, as long as the subjects, within the assessment template, added together = 100%
- 6. Click [Save & Close]
- Repeat until all your subjects has been added and total subject weight = 100%
 You can double click a subject, once added, to reopen and make changes to it.

How to add an Assessment Question?

Once the question subjects have been added (ref chapter above) to the assessment template, it is possible to start adding the individual questions for each subject. The question should be formalized in a way which allow for short concise answers as you will be required t create answer options also. It is possible to enter answers as free text comments, but it will not be possible, at least for TM Master, to calculate a score based on the free text.

- 1. Adding questions are done in the lower grid in the assessment form called "Assessment Questions"
- 2. Click the ^Q [Create New Question] button

Supplier's price										
	Save and Clo	ose 🔒		e						
				Č.						
eneral Previous V	/ersions Ch	ange Log								
Question Subject:	01. Pricing	Performance	e		\sim	9	Subject W	eight:		40,00 %
Assessment Type:	Supplier As	sessment				١	Neight in	Subject:		37,50 %
Assessment Title:	Supplier As	sessment				1	Veight in	Assessmer	nt:	15,00 %
Number:	01						-			
Question:										
Question: Supplier's price rela	ative to com	otitore								
		ellois								0
Question Definition		icitors								<u></u>
Question Definition										~
Question Definition										< >
Question Definition	:									\$ \$
Answer Option Set	:									~ ~
Answer Option Set Answer Options	: Pricing		2		AA					
Answer Option Set Answer Options	: Pricing	Group	P 9	<u>R</u> efresh						
Answer Option Set Answer Options	: Pricing Columns	Group	Veight			Grade		Answe	r Definitio	• 🚡
Answer Option Set Answer Options	: Pricing Columns	Group	-	0,	 ,00 %	Grade	F	Answe	r Definitio	• 🚡
Answer Option Set Answer Options Answer Text 10% higher than Up to 10% higher	: Pricing Columns	Group	-	0. 25,	 00 % 00 %	Grade		Answe	r Definitio	• 🚡
Answer Option Set Answer Options	: Pricing Columns [average than averag	Group	-	0. 25, 50,	 ,00 %	Grade	F	Answe	r Definitio	• 🚡

- 3. Fill in the Question details:
 - 3.1. Question Subject: Select a subject among the templates question subjects.
 - 3.2. Assessment Type: This field is for information only and will show the assessment template's assessment type.
 - 3.3. Assessment Title: This field is for information only and will show the title\name of the assessment template.

- **3.4.** Subject Weight: This field will show the selected subject weight in the assessment. It is not editable in this form.
- **3.5. Weight in subject:** Here you place the weight\score this question has within the selected question subject. The distribution of the weight is of course up to you, as long as the total question weight, within the subject, added together = 100%.
- **3.6. Weight in Assessment:** This field will show the questions total weight within the entire assessment. It is possible to enter a value in this field directly. The Weight in the assessment will then be calculated. The "weight in assessment" can't exceed it's subjects weight in the assessment.
- **3.7.** Number: This is a manual numbering field, which can be used for sorting of the questions in the grids later and it is used for this purpose in the report.
- 3.8. Question: This is where the question is written.
- **3.9. Question definition:** For any additional explanations\clarifications related to the question.
- **3.10.** Answer Option Set: This field will allow for selecting an existing or to create a new answer option set. Please see next chapter to get more details on the Answer option sets.
- 4. Click [Save]
- 5. Rinse and repeat, until all questions have been added.

How to add an Answer Option Set?

An "Answer Option Set" is a list of possible predefined answers to a question. Each answer option is assigned a score rating. Examples: (Yes, No), (Yes, No, Partially), (Very Good, Good, Medium, Poor, Very Poor), etc. Here is how to create an "Answer Option Set".

- 1. Open or create a new question (ref. chapter above)
- 2. Click the [...] button at the end of the "Answer Option Set" field
- 3. Select an existing answer option set in the top grid.
- 4. A Preview of the answer options is displayed in the grid below

V Select Answer Option Set					_		\times
Create New Answer Option Set 🥃							
Existing Options Set							
🚴 🛅 🗙 🕄 🗒 Columns	Group	୍	<u>R</u> efresh	fi l		•	6
Answer Option Set Name							^
Payment Terms							
Documentation							
Clairity of Quotes							
100% - 75% - 50% -25% -0%							
Yes\No\Partialy							
Pricing							×
Answer Options							
🚴 🛅 🗙 🕄 🖾 Columns	Group	୍	<u>R</u> efresh	•			
.							
Answer Text	Weight 🔺	Grade	Answer Defin	ition			
15 days or less	0.00%	F					
20 days	30.00%	D					
30 days	50.00%	С					
45 days	80.00%	В					
60 days and more	100.00%	A					
			Clear Selectio	n	<u>о</u> к	<u>C</u> ar	ncel

5. If the none of the existing answer option sets meet the requirement for the question you can create a new one by clicking the [Create new Answer set] button on the far left-hand side of the top menu bar in the "Select Answer Option set" dialog

2 New Answer Option Set	-		×
<u>Fi</u> le			
🚴 🔚 🔚 🛃 Save and Close 🛛 🚔 🔀 Gose			
General Change Log			
Answer Option Set Name:			
Answer Options for Selected Question			
🚴 🛅 🗙 民 🔂 Columns 🧮 Group 🍸 🔊 Befresh 🧥 🗉 🖷 🕼 💋		• 🕻	
Answer Text Weight 🔺 Grade Answer Definition			
			-

- 6. Enter a name for your answer option set:
- 7. Click [Save]

8. Click the [New] button in the answer option grid menu bar.

Vew Answer Option	_		×
<u>F</u> ile			
🚴 🔚 🔐 🄜 Save and Close 🛛 🚔 🛛 🕰 🛛 🗠			
General Previous Versions Change Log			
Option Text:			
Score Value: 0.00%			
Answer Definition:		^	
		~	

- 9. Enter the answer option text. Which will be on of the actual answer options for this set.
- 10. Enter a score value for your question. Any value from 0 % 100% score is valid. If an answer option is marked with 100% score value, selecting this answer in the assessment will give max score to the question. Max score to the question equals to the full questions weight.
- 11. If you want to add additional information to the answer option, this can be placed in the Answer definition field.
- 12. Click [Save and Close]
- 13. If your answer options are not "Graded" (colour and grade letter) as shown in image in step 4, this is due to missing "Answer grade levels". Next chapter will explain how to configure them.

How to set up the "Answer Grade levels"?

The "Answer Grade Levels" is used to grade each answer based on the score the answer has for a question. Once it has been set up for an assessment it will apply to all the question in the assessment.

- 1. Open the Assessment in question
 - a. Click [Fleet] \rightarrow [Assessments]
 - b. Double click the Assessment in question (in the top grid)
- 2. Click the "Answer Grade Levels" sub tab

2 Supplier Assessment Template Example	– 🗆 X
Ele	
🕂 🔚 🔚 🋃 Save and Close 🛛 🚔 🛛 🛛 🖓 🗛	
General Documents Change Log	
Assessment Title: Supplier Assessment Template Example	Assessment Type: Supplier Assessment 🗸
	^
Description:	
	~
Assessment Questions Assessment Score Rating Answer Grade Levels	
🚴 🛅 🗙 🛃 🖏 Columns 🥅 Group 🍸 🤊 Refresh 👭	· 🖬 📔 🔹 🌠 😮
Score Range Grade 🔺	
99.00% - 100.00% A	
75.00% - 99.00% B	
50.00% - 75.00% C	
25.00% - 50.00% D	
0.00% - 25.00% F	

- 3. If there are other existing assessments defined already, it is possible to copy the "Answer Grade Levels" for one of them to the current assessment. Click the [Copy Answer Grade levels] button to the far right-hand side of the grid menu bar. And then select the assessment you wish to copy it from and click [OK]
- 4. To create a new answer grade set, click the [Create New Grade] to the far left-hand side in the grid menu. The following dialog will appear.

🙋 New Answer	Grade Level		-		×
Eile					
🚴 🖬 🖬 🖷	Save and Close	📑 🔀 Close			
General					
Grade Name:	A				
Grade Name.					
		Sea Green		•	
Level Start:	90.00%	Level End		100.00%	
Preview:		A			

- 5. Enter a Grade name, it can be a text string or just one letter or number
- 6. Select the Grade colour
- 7. Enter the "Grade level start" and the "Grade level end". Any answer given that has a score within the give range will be assigned this grade.
- 8. A preview of the grade appearance is displayed at the bottom.
- 9. Create as many grades you need, and make sure that you have created grades that covers all the possible scores between 0 to 100 %

How to set up the Assessment Score Rating?

The "Assessment Score rating" is used to grade the total result of the entire assessment. Once it has been set up for an assessment it will apply to all the assessments based on the assessment template.

- 1. Open the Assessment in question
 - a. Click [Fleet] \rightarrow [Assessments]
 - b. Double click the Assessment in question (in the top grid)

2. Click the "Assessment Score Rating" sub tab

	Template Example				-		
		_					
Save	and Close 👌	Close					
eneral Documents C	ange Log						
Documenta	lange Log						
Assessment Title: Su	oplier Assessment Tem	plate Example		Assessment Type:	Supplier Assessn	nent	\sim
							~
-							
Description:							
Description:							~
Assessment Question	s Assessment Score F	Rating Answer Grade Levels					~
		-	格唱	· 🕻 2			~
Assessment Question			K C				~
Assessment Question	Columns	Group 🍸 🔊 <u>R</u> efresh	"Supplier Feedback"		is is the "Supplier	Feedback	~
Assessment Question	Columns	Group 🍸 <mark> R</mark> efresh Score Range Rating Text	Supplier Feedback" This result is Far belo	Text Template			
Assessment Question	Grade	Group Y S <u>R</u> efresh Score Range Rating Text Far below Expectations	"Supplier Feedback" This result is Far belo This result exceeds o	Text Template w our expectations. Th	the "Supplier Fee	dback Te	
Assessment Question	Grade F B	Group Y S Refresh Score Range Rating Text Far below Expectations Exceeds Expectations	"Supplier Feedback" This result is Far belo This result exceeds o This result is below o	Text Template w our expectations. Th ur expectations. This is	the "Supplier Fee the "Supplier Fee	dback Te dback Te	

- If there are other assessments already in the system it is possible to copy the "Assessment Score Rating" setup from one of them, by clicking the [Copy Assessment Score rating] button on the far right-hand side of the grid menu. Then select the assessment you want to copy it from and click [OK]
- 4. To create a new one click the [Create New Grade] button in the far left-hand side of the grid menu.

V2 F			-		×
-					^
File					
🚴 🖃 🖼 🔜 Sar	ve and Close 🛛 🖶				
General					
Grade Name:	F				
Grade Description:	Far below Expectati	ons			
Grade Color:		Red		•	
Level Start:	0.00%	Level End (Up to)		50.00%	
Preview:		F			
Supplier Feedback T	ext Template:				
template found on th	ne "Assessment Ove	This is the "Supplier Feec ral Grade Level" on the as indard respons text for sup	sessment		

- 5. Enter the Grade Name: Preferably one letter.
- 6. Enter the Grade description
- 7. Select the Grade colour
- 8. Enter the "level start" and "level end" values. Any assessments where the score falls within these parameters will get this grade.

9. It is possible to send the completed assessment as an email to the assessed supplier, the text added to the field "Supplier Feedback text template" can be used to add a general description or comment on the assessment result. This text is made available in the end report.

How to schedule an Assessment?

Once you have completed the assessment template it will be a good idea to schedule the assessments for your suppliers. This is how the "Supplier Assessments" and the "Supplier Self-Assessments" are scheduled.

How to schedule and assessment for suppliers?

- 1. Click [Fleet] \rightarrow [Assessments]
- 2. Select the assessment you wish to schedule in the top grid
- 3. Then click the [New Assessment Schedule] button in the lower grid.
- 4. A "Supplier" picker list will appear.
- 5. Select the suppliers for which you want to schedule the assessment for, by ticking the check box in the first column.
- 6. Click [OK]

New Supplier As	sessment Template Ex	ample seriedule				_		
📑 🔜 Save	and Close 🛛 📇 🛛 🗙	Close						
neral History D	ocuments Change log							
Assessment Title:	Supplier Assessment Te	emplate Example		Interval:	0			\sim
Assessment Type:	Supplier Assessment			Due Date:	2019-03-22	\sim		
Comments:			^	Window:			[
				Due Status:	A Due			
			~	Due Status: Set As Main:	🔥 Due			
A D-1	-1-		¥.	buo otatao.	Due			
Assessment Det		Due Statue	Due Date	Set As Main:		in		
Assessment Det Supplier Noratel AS	Address	Due Status	Due Date	buo otatao.	Due	in		
Supplier		A Due	10000000	Set As Main:		in]		
Supplier Noratel AS	Address Po Box 133, N-3	A Due	2019-03-22	Set As Main:		in J		
Supplier Noratel AS Norgren AS	Address Po Box 133, N-3 Karihaugvn. 89,	Due Due Due Due	2019-03-22 2019-03-22	Set As Main:		in]]		
Supplier Noratel AS Norgren AS Norisol	Address Po Box 133, N-3 Karihaugvn. 89, Langerak 85 DK	A Due A Due A Due A Due A Due	2019-03-22 2019-03-22 2019-03-22	Set As Main:		in]]]]		

- 7. If the schedule should be reoccurring
 - a. Tick the "Interval" check box (if left unticked it will be scheduled only once)
 - b. Enter an interval and select time unit (Days, Weeks, Months, Year)
- 8. Set the next "due" date for the assessment schedule
- 9. Enter a "due window" (Optional)
 - a. How many days, weeks or months prior to the due date the assessment should be considered "due".
 - b. How many days, week, months after the due date before it should be considered overdue.
- 10. If this should be considered the "Main Assessment" for this supplier, meaning the result of this assessment will set the Assessment grade on the supplier form, tick the "Main Assessment" check box

- 11. All settings made in the top of this form will be also by default set for each of the selected suppliers showed in the lower grid. It is however possible to edit both the "Due Date" and if the assessment should be counted as the main assessment individually for each supplier if required, in the grid.
- 12. Click [Save and Close]
- 13. The assessments have now been scheduled for the suppliers included.

How to assign a Delivery Assessment to one or more suppliers?

Delivery assessments are not scheduled based on date or intervals but can or should be run for every delivery made by the supplier. To create one delivery assessment that will fit for all your different types of suppliers might be har to accomplish, as they delivery all types or different items. (Foodstuff, Services Spare parts, New components etc.) To overcome this it is possible to create an unlimited number of different types of delivery assessments to address the different types of suppliers. Here is how to assign a delivery assessment to be used for one or more suppliers.

- 1. Assuming the system has at least one "Delivery Assessment" defined
- 2. Click [Purchasing] \rightarrow [Contacts]
- 3. Select one or more suppliers in the list.
- 4. Right click on of them
- 5. Select "Assessment" → "Default Delivery Assessment"
- 6. Select one of the defined delivery assessments

2 Set Default Delivery Assessment	_		×
<u>File</u>			
🔜 Save and Close 🛛 🗧 🛛 Close			
General			
Assessment Title: Delivery Assessment			
Assessment Type: Delivery Assessment			
Process Type: Mandatory V Set As Default:	\checkmark		
Assessment Details			
Supplier Address Set As Default Process Ty	ре	1	
Motorola, USA 🛛 🗹 Mandatory			
MP Filtri, Italy Mandatory			
MPE Cathodic AS Marine/Offshore/ 🗹 Mandatory			

- 7. Select the "Process type"
 - a. **Mandatory:** This will force users to run the assessment before they are allowed to receive the order.
 - b. **Recommended:** The user will be encouraged to perform the delivery assessment before receiving the items. The user will be able to receive without doing the assessment.
 - c. **Available:** The user will be able to see that there is a delivery assessment linked to the supplier. The user can choose to do the assessment. The user will be able to receive without doing the assessment.

8. The next order received from the specified supplier(s) will be affected. Please note that the unit receiving must have the "Assessment License" in order for this to apply.

How to run\perform an Assessment?

How to locate due and upcoming scheduled supplier assessments?

1. Click [Purchasing] \rightarrow [Contacts]

<u>T</u> ools <u>H</u> elp														
New 🔹 🌖 Refresh														
e	Contacts	M// Patriat /	Camoo	2										
eq.			James	2										
leet 🛛 🕹 🧉	Supplier Overview	Supplier Groups												
hip ¥														
iib 🔨						131 13					A A	1 🖪 🥰 🛛	🖬 💹	Ø 🖪
ventory ¥	All Addresses		620	618	2	10 1	4	0	0 4		11 1	1 0	3 30	9 23
ovable Assets 🛛 🕹	All Addresses		620	618	2	12 1	4	U	0 4	17		IU	3 30	9 23
ovable Assets 🔹														
aintenance ¥	Details												17	7 Assessme
	Assessments													
rew ¥		* Report	Colu		Group	7.0	Pofraeb	AA 📼						
op Chest & Accoun ¥			-			0	_	UU 📼						
	Supplier Name	Assessment Type					Status		Assess	ment Des		Main Asses		I
oyage ¥	ABB AS	Supplier Assessm.		Assessm Assessm		Scheduled	I Not				2019-10-12		2 Y 6 M	
ocking ¥	Noratel AS Nor-Pro AS	Supplier Assessm		Assessm.		Scheduled Scheduled	I Not				2019-09-22		6 M	
o or unig		Supplier Assessin					hand							
	Normen AS	Supplier Assessm				Scheduled	Not	Started			2019.09.23	>	6 M	
urchasing 🛠	Norgren AS Vedeer- Boot Co	Supplier Assessm		Assessm. Assessm		Scheduled Scheduled	Not				2019-09-22		6 M 2 Y	
	Vedeer- Root Co.	Supplier Assessm	Supplier	Assessm.	🔥 s	Scheduled	! Not	Started			2019-09-22 2020-10-12 2019-10-12	5 🔽	6 M 2 Y 2 Y	
		Supplier Assessm	Supplier Supplier		🐴 s		hanned (Started Started			2020-10-1	5 🔽 2 🔽	2 Y	
Overview	Vedeer- Root Co. ABB AS, Ulsteinvik	Supplier Assessm Supplier Assessm	Supplier Supplier Supplier	Assessm. Assessm.	A s	Scheduled Scheduled	Not	Started Started Started			2020-10-15 2019-10-12	5 🔽 2 🔽	2 Y 2 Y	
Overview	Vedeer- Root Co. ABB AS, Ulsteinvik ABB Turbosyste	Supplier Assessm Supplier Assessm Supplier Assessm	Supplier Supplier Supplier Supplier	Assessm. Assessm. Assessm.	A s A s A s	Scheduled Scheduled Scheduled	Not Not Not	Started Started Started Started			2020-10-13 2019-10-13 2019-10-13	5	2 Y 2 Y 2 Y	
Overview Accounts	Vedeer- Root Co. ABB AS, Ulsteinvik ABB Turbosyste Norisol	Supplier Assessm Supplier Assessm Supplier Assessm Supplier Assessm	Supplier Supplier Supplier Supplier Supplier	Assessm. Assessm. Assessm. Assessm.	A 9 A 9 A 9 A 9	Scheduled Scheduled Scheduled Scheduled	I Not Not Not Not	Started Started Started Started Started			2020-10-11 2019-10-12 2019-10-12 2019-09-22	5 V 2 V 2 V 2 V 2 V	2 Y 2 Y 2 Y 6 M	
Overview Accounts	Vedeer- Root Co. ABB AS, Ulsteinvik ABB Turbosyste Norisol ABB/Stadt ABB	Supplier Assessm Supplier Assessm Supplier Assessm Supplier Assessm Supplier Assessm	Supplier Supplier Supplier Supplier Supplier Supplier	Assessm. Assessm. Assessm. Assessm.	A. S A. S A. S A. S A. S A. S	Scheduled Scheduled Scheduled Scheduled Scheduled	I Not Not Not Not Not Not	Started Started Started Started Started Started			2020-10-13 2019-10-13 2019-10-13 2019-09-23 2019-09-23 2019-10-13	5 V 2 V 2 V 2 V 2 V 2 V 2 V	2 Y 2 Y 2 Y 6 M 2 Y	
Overview Accounts Contacts	Vedeer- Root Co. ABB AS, Ulsteinvik ABB Turbosyste Norisol ABB/Stadt ABB	Supplier Assessm Supplier Assessm Supplier Assessm Supplier Assessm Supplier Assessm Supplier Assessm	Supplier Supplier Supplier Supplier Supplier Supplier	Assessm. Assessm. Assessm. Assessm. Assessm. Assessm.		Scheduled Scheduled Scheduled Scheduled Scheduled Scheduled	Not Not Not Not Not Not Not Not Not	Started Started Started Started Started Started Started			2020-10-13 2019-10-12 2019-10-12 2019-09-22 2019-10-12 2019-10-12	5 V 2 V 2 V 2 V 2 V 2 V 2 V	2 Y 2 Y 2 Y 6 M 2 Y 2 Y	
Overview Accounts Contacts	Vedeer- Root Co. ABB AS, Ulsteinvik ABB Turbosyste Norisol ABB/Stadt ABB A & P Group Limit	Supplier Assessm Supplier Assessm Supplier Assessm Supplier Assessm Supplier Assessm Supplier Assessm Supplier Assessm	Supplier Supplier Supplier Supplier Supplier Supplier Supplier Supplier	Assessm. Assessm. Assessm. Assessm. Assessm. Assessm.		Scheduled Scheduled Scheduled Scheduled Scheduled Scheduled Scheduled	Not	Started Started Started Started Started Started Started Started			2020-10-11 2019-10-12 2019-10-12 2019-09-22 2019-10-12 2019-10-12 2019-10-12	5 V 2 V 2 V 2 V 2 V 2 V 2 V 2 V 2 V	2 Y 2 Y 2 Y 6 M 2 Y 2 Y 2 Y 2 Y	
Overview Accounts Contacts Budget	Vedeer- Root Co. ABB AS, Ulsteinvik ABB Turbosyste Norisol ABB/Stadt ABB A & P Group Limit NorLag AS	Supplier Assessm. Supplier Assessm. Supplier Assessm. Supplier Assessm. Supplier Assessm. Supplier Assessm. Supplier Assessm.	Supplier Supplier Supplier Supplier Supplier Supplier Supplier Supplier	Assessm. Assessm. Assessm. Assessm. Assessm. Assessm. Assessm.		Scheduled Scheduled Scheduled Scheduled Scheduled Scheduled Scheduled Scheduled	Not	Started Started Started Started Started Started Started Started Started			2020-10-12 2019-10-12 2019-10-12 2019-09-22 2019-10-12 2019-10-12 2019-10-12 2019-09-22	5	2 Y 2 Y 2 Y 6 M 2 Y 2 Y 2 Y 2 Y 6 M	
Overview Accounts Contacts	Vedeer- Root Co. ABB AS, Ulsteinvik ABB Turbosyste Norisol ABB/Stadt ABB A & P Group Limit NorLag AS ABB AS (Industri)	Supplier Assessm Supplier Assessm Supplier Assessm Supplier Assessm Supplier Assessm Supplier Assessm Supplier Assessm Supplier Assessm	Supplier Supplier Supplier Supplier Supplier Supplier Supplier Supplier Supplier	Assessm. Assessm. Assessm. Assessm. Assessm. Assessm. Assessm. Assessm.		Scheduled Scheduled Scheduled Scheduled Scheduled Scheduled Scheduled Scheduled Scheduled Scheduled	Not Not	Started Started Started Started Started Started Started Started Started Started			2020-10-12 2019-10-12 2019-10-12 2019-09-22 2019-10-12 2019-10-12 2019-10-12 2019-10-12 2019-09-22 2019-10-12	5 V 2	2 Y 2 Y 2 Y 6 M 2 Y 2 Y 2 Y 6 M 2 Y	

- 2. In the supplier overview the following column is related to "Supplier Assessments"
 - a. **Scheduled Assessments:** All scheduled, not due, "Supplier assessments" and "Supplier Self-Assessments will be counted in this column. Selecting the cell will list all the Assessments in the grid below.
 - b. **Overdue Assessments:** All Scheduled, due, overdue but within window, and overdue "supplier assessments" and suppler "self-assessments" will be counted in this column. <u>Selecting the cell will list all the counted assessments in the grid below.</u>
 - c. **Completed Assessments:** After an assessment has been completed It will show in this column.
 - d. Delivery Assessments: This column will show all performed "Delivery assessments"

How to run\perform a "Supplier Assessment" for a specific supplier?

- 1. Locate the assessment to be run (ref chapter above)
- 2. Click the assessment to select it
- 3. Click the [Start Assessment]

- 4. The Assessment questionnaire will open.
- 5. Answer the questions in the "Assessment Questions" grid, by selecting one of the answer options for each of the questions directly in the grid.
- 6. If a comment is required, this can be added in the "Comments" column
- 7. You can [Save] your progress to continue at a later stage if interrupted.
- 8. Once the assessment has been completed click the [Assessment Completed] button. If the assessment is set as the supplier's "Main Supplier assessment" the contact form will be updated with the new achieved assessment score.
- 9. Click the [Send Feedback] to generate an e-mail with the Assessment details to the supplier.

How to send and re-import a "Supplier Self-Assessment"?

The main technical difference between a "Supplier Assessment" and a "Supplier Self-Assessment" is the "Supplier Self-Assessments" can be sent as an excel sheet (questionnaire), allowing the suppliers to fill in the details. When the excel sheet (questionnaire) is returned, the responses can be imported to TM Master. Here is how this is done.

- 1. Open the supplier where a "Supplier Self-Assessment" has been scheduled.
- 2. Click the "Assessments" ta

Tero Marine AS	– Company							-		×
<u>F</u> ile Settings										
<u>N</u> ew 🔡 📑	Save and Close	👌 Copy to cli	pboard Copy Add	lress Info To Clipboard	🥰 🛛 🛛	ose				
General Support (Contacts Trade Items	Documents (0)	Non-conformance	Experience Event Log	Assessments	Orders Blo	cked History	Company	External I	Ds
Scheduled and othe	er performed Assessmer	ts								
2 🖾 🛅 🕽	🗙 🛃 🗓 Columr	ns 📕 Group	ү 🔊 <u>R</u> efresh			- 🕻	÷ ×,	_	_	
Assessment Type	Assessment	Main A	ssessment Due	Status Questi	ions D	escription	Reoccu	ming	Interval	
Delivery	Delivery Assessment									
SelfAssessment	Supplier Self-Assessm	ent	A 1	Scheduled	TI	his is an exan	n pl	 Image: A start of the start of	2 Y	
<										>

- 3. Select the "Supplier Self-Assessment" in the top grid.
- 4. Click the [Send Supplier Self-Assessment Request] button
- 5. Enter additional email details as needed
- 6. To preview the excel sheet (questionnaire) click the [Preview attachment] button
- 7. Click Send
- 8. When the excel sheet (questionnaire) is opened in Excel
 - a. User can select one of the predefined answer options from the questions answer option set in the "Answer Column"
 - b. User can also type in an answer in the "Supplier Comment" field for questions that are not possible to provide answer options.

	Supplier Self-Assessm	ent		Tero Marine AS
	Supplier Name: Tero Marine AS			
No	Subject	Question	Answer	Supplier comment
01-01	PART 1: SUPPLIER INFORMATION	Registered Company Name?	Answer in Comment	Tero Marine AS
01-02	PART 1: SUPPLIER INFORMATION	Registered Place of Business/Address?	Answer in Comment	Bergen, Norway
01-03	PART 1: SUPPLIER INFORMATION	Phone Numbers	Answer in Comment	
01-04	PART 1: SUPPLIER INFORMATION	E-Mail Address?		
01-05	PART 1: SUPPLIER INFORMATION	Fax numbers		
01-06	PART 1: SUPPLIER INFORMATION	Details of your organisation's scope of activity / products / services:		
01-07	PART 1: SUPPLIER INFORMATION	Number of months / years in business:		
01-08	PART 1: SUPPLIER INFORMATION	Overall number of staff:		

 After the supplier has returned the completed excel sheet (questionnaire) the response can be imported to TM Master by dragging an dropping the excel sheet in to the [Contacts] grid
 A preview of what is about to be imported will appear.

🗒 🖪 🖪	Columns 🛅 Group	🍸 🔊 <u>R</u> efresh 👭 🖣	à 🥒	•						
Subject	Question No 🔺	Question	Question Definition		Grade	Weighte	Comments	User Name	Date	
PART 1: SUPPLI.	. 01-01	Registered Company Name?		Answer in Comm	A	0.10%	Tero Marine AS			
PART 1: SUPPLI.	. 01-02	Registered Place of Busines		Answer in Comm	A	0.10%	Bergen, Norway			
PART 1: SUPPLI.	. 01-03	Phone Numbers		Answer in Comm	A	0.10%				
PART 1: SUPPLI.	. 01-04	E-Mail Address?								
PART 1: SUPPLI.	. 01-05	Fax numbers								
PART 1: SUPPLI.	. 01-06	Details of your organisation'	(Please attach th							
PART 1: SUPPLI.	. 01-07	Number of months / years in								
PART 1: SUPPLI.	. 01-08	Overall number of staff:								
PART 1: SUPPLI.	. 01-09	Does the company belong t								
PART 1: SUPPLI.	. 01-10	If Yes in 01.09, please state								
Total						0.30%				_
<										>
								Import	Canc	-1

11. Click [Import] and the result is imported to the Assessment.

How to run\preform a "Delivery Assessment"?

A delivery assessment is not "scheduled" as it's intention is to be run at the point of receival. The delivery assessment is linked to the supplier, and when an order is received from that particular supplier, the delivery assessment is made available for the users performing the receival.

If delivery assessment is set as "Mandatory" for the supplier

- 1. Click [Receive Order]
- 2. Receive dialog is marked with the following text:

"Note: Delivery Assessment is set to "Mandatory" for this supplier" "Run assessment before you receive"

	Rece	ived Or	rder									-		×
82	A	🥰 🛛	💪 Columns 💂											
0	rder l	ine sur	m: (NOK) 6,500.00	Manual Price	e Deliver	ry Date:	2019-03-28	× 🗆	Manual Delivery D	Date				
F	Free	0 🔺	Item Name	On Or	Recei	Location	UOM	Unit Price	Rest	Comment from	S Item Category	Critical Category	Recei	ived
		1	Bytte las PC med X-101 sof	ftware 1	1		PC	6,50	0.00	0			0	
		2	Frakt	1	1		PC			0			0	
		3	Rep. av eksisterende PC	1	1		PC			0			0	
L	C													>
			Note: D	elivery Assessment is :	set to 'Mar	ndatory'	for this supplier.	Run assessment l	oefore you receive.	Run Delivery Assess	ment Clear Selectio	n Receive	Canc	el

- 3. [Receive] button is deactivated, user is forced to run the assessment to complete the order receive process.
- 4. Click the [Run Delivery Assessment]
- 5. Answer the assessment questions and click [OK]
- 6. The [Receive] button is now activated
- 7. Continue to receive the order as normal

If delivery assessment is set as "Recommended"

- 1. Click [Receive Order]
- Receive dialog is marked with the following text:
 "Note: Delivery Assessment is set to "Recomended" for this supplier"
 "Please run assessment before you receive"

Rece	ived O	rder									-	
	🥰	💪 Columns 💂										
Order I	ine su	m: (NOK) 6,500.00	Manual Pric	ce Deliv	very Date: 2019-	03-28	V 🗌 Manual	Delivery Date				
Free	0 🔺	Item Name	On Or	Recei	Location	UOM U	nit Price Re	est	Comment from S	Item Category	Critical Category	Recei
	1	Bytte las PC med X-101 sof	tware 1	1		PC	6,500.00	()			0
	2	Frakt	1	1		PC		()			0
	3	Rep. av eksisterende PC	1	1		PC		()			0
<												
							se run the delivery as		n Delivery Assessmen	Clear Selection	Receive	Cance

- 4. [Receive] button active and can be clicked.
- 5. If clicked user is notified:

3.

🙋 Delivery Assessment Reminder	×
Are you sure you wish to receive the order without performing the delivery a	issessment?
Receive	Cancel

6. User can continue with receive the order, and is not forced to performed the assessment.

If delivery assessment is set as "Available"

1. Click [Receive Order]

2. Receive dialog is marked with the following text:

"Note: Delive	y Assessment i	is set to	"Available"	for this supplier"
---------------	----------------	-----------	-------------	--------------------

	ved Orde	Columns 🖕								-	
der lir	ne sum:	(NOK) 6,500.00	Manual Price	e Delive	ery Date: 2019-03-28	V 🗌 Manua	l Delivery Date				
ree C	D 🔺 H	tem Name	On Or	Recei	Location UOM	Unit Price	Rest	Comment from S	Item Category	Critical Category	Recei
	E	Bytte las PC med X-101 s	oftware 1		PC	6,500.00	0				0
2	2 F	Frakt	1	1	PC		0				0
3	8 F	Rep. av eksisterende PC	1	1	PC		0				0
					Noto: A dations and	ssment is 'Available' for t		n Delivery Assessment	Clear Selection	Receive	Cano

3. User can chose to run the assessment, if user click the [Receive button] no notifications are given.

If a default delivery assessment is not set for the supplier

- 1. Click [Receive order]
- 2. Receive dialog is marked with the following text: "Note: No default Assessment for this supplier"

Received Order						-	D X	
🔀 🖾 🛒 遇 Columns 💂								
Order line sum: (NOK) 6,500.00	Manual Price Delivery	/ Date: 2019-03-28	Manual Delivery Date					
Free O 🔺 Item Name	On Or Recei L	ocation UOM	Unit Price Rest	Comment from S	Item Category	Critical Category	Received	
 Bytte las PC med X-101 s 	oftware 1 1	PC	6,500.00				0	
2 Frakt	1 1	PC		0			0	
3 Rep. av eksisterende PC	1 1	PC		0			0	
<							>	
Note: No default Delivery Assessment for this supplier. Clear Selection Receive Cancel								
							_	

- 3. [Run Delivery Assessment] button not available
- 4. User can click the [Delivery assessment] button in the top menu bar of the receive dialog
- 5. Select one of the available Assessments
- 6. Then run the assessment.

This option is also available for all the order optional settings described above.

Other Supplier Assessment related features

The Supplier Assessment detail on the supplier form?

When an assessment marked as the suppliers "Main Assessment" is completed the Assessment total score is shown on the "General" tab of the supplier form in the top right-hand corner as shown below.

📧 Tero Marine AS - Company						
Ele Settings Image: Mew Image: Save and Close Image: Copy to clipboa General Support Contacts Trade Items Documents (0) Non- Contact Contact Details Image: Save and Close Image: S	conformance Experience Event Log Assessments Orders Bio Company Type Quality assurance					
Name: Tero Marine AS Business reg. no.:	Assessment Score: Assessment Score: Assessment Score: Assessment Template QA year: Inspector Invoice Waker Owner Pott Service Supplier QA status: QA statug: QA stating: QA grade: QA experience:	98.02% [A] - Far Exceeds Expectations Supplier Assessment Template Example 2019-03-28 V V V V V V V V V V V V				

Assessment Score: Shows the percentage score and the assessment grade (and colour)

Assessment Template: Shows the name of the assessment template used to set the assessment grade for the supplier.

QA Year: Shows the date for when the Assessment was set as "Completed"

QA Status: Can be used to tag suppliers: "Approved", "Not recommended" and "Not Approved". Users can use any of the suppliers in a RFQ, but can only send orders to "Approved" and "Not Recommended" tagged suppliers. Sending orders to "Not recommended" suppliers will prompt a notification. (More details on this functionality can be found in the "QA status" chapter

Criticality Rating: This field allows for tagging the supplier with a criticality rating. The higher the criticality the supplier has for your company the more important it may be to assess the supplier regularly.

Risk Rating: This field allows to tag the supplier with a risk rating. If the items or service provided by this supplier can be bought from a range of alternative suppliers, the risk related to this supplier can be considered low. If this supplier is hard to replace the risk related to this supplier might be considered higher

QA Grade: This field is a manual version of the "Assessment Score" field. It allows to set an Assessment grade manually without using the "Supplier Assessment" module.

QA Status

The QA Status function is added to allow to tag suppliers with different statuses. This can be used to mark a supplier as "On trial", "Preferred supplier", "Not approved" etc. The QA status is shown in the order head supplier grid. It is possible to configure the system to check the "QA status" value when selecting the supplier.

How to add or modify existing "QA Status" codes

The "QA status" code table has been available for some time before the "status effect" tag was introduced. It is possible to update any existing codes with this tag.

- 1. Click [Administration] \rightarrow [Codes]
- 2. Select "QA Status" code in code picker
- Click [Add code] in to left corner to add new codes.
 To edit an existing one double click it in the code list.

🙋 Not Approved	_		×			
<u>F</u> ile						
New 🔚 📑 🔜 Sav	e and Close 🛛 📇 🛛 🗙	<u>C</u> lose				
General Name: Code:	Not Approved					
Status Effect: Sort Order:	No App Not Approved Supplier Show in lists					
	✓ Validated					

- 4. Enter the status name
- 5. Enter the code (if it's a new code), the code is not possible to edit after it has been saved.
- 6. Select the "Status effect" which will alter the way the system treats supplier with this code. Available choices are:
 - a. •Not Approved supplier: Suppliers with this tag can be used in RFQs but users will not be allowed to send any orders to it.
 - b. **ONOT Recommended supplier**: Suppliers with this tag can be used in RFQs and users will be allowed to send orders to them, but they are reminded of the supplier's status.
 - c. **Approved supplier:** No restrictions on suppliers with this status tag
 - d. ON Not Rated (allowed): No restrictions on suppliers with this status tag

Please note that for the system to apply the restrictions linked to the "Status effect" the function will need to be activated (ref next chapter)

How to turn on and configure the QA status function.

Once the "QA Status" codes has been tagged with a "Status Effect" tag. It is possible to tag the QA codes, so that the suppliers are marked with the different coloured balls without applying any restrictions. If you want the system to restrict the usage of the marked suppliers you will need to turn the function on. This is done in the following manner.

- 1. Click [System] \rightarrow [Settings] \rightarrow "Order Settings" tab \rightarrow "General" tab
- 2. Under the settings group "Global PO Settings"
- 3. Tick the "Require Valid Supplier QA Status"
- 4. Select the "Default QA Status Code". This will be the status it will assign to suppliers with a blank\empty QA Status.
- 5. Click [Save]